County oF LEHIGH
Department of Law

David M. Backenstoe
County Solicitor

Deputy County Solicitors:
Eman H. Jarrah

Sarah M. Murray
Assistant Solicitors:
Samuel E. Cohen

E. Keller Kline

Joseph F. Leeson, III

April 9, 2025 Joshua S. Mazin

Lucas J. Repka

Michael Hanlon Catharine M. Roseberry
City Clerk Stuart T. Shmookler
City of Allentown Charles F. Smith, Jr.

Office of City Council
435 Hamilton St.
Allentown, PA 18101

Re: Filing of Municipal Ordinance
Bill no. 16-2025

Mr. Hanlon;

Enclosed is a receipt for the filing fee for the ordinance that was delivered to this office to
be filed.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
W ggoun WAW

Megal Yarashas
Paralegal
Department of Law

/mry
enclosure

Lehigh County Government Center
17 8. Seventh Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101-2400
Phone: 610-782-3180

Fax: 610-871-2796
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